Freedom West Homes F R E E D 0 M

820 McAllister Street w E S T
San Francisco, CA 94102
Phone: (415) 929-1011 HOMES

Email: freedomwest@avanath.com

NOTICE OF BOARD MEETING OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Freedom West Homes Corporation

A Board Meeting for the Board of Directors of Freedom West Homes Corporation
open to the public will be held via Zoom on:
Tuesday, April 23, 2024, at 6:00pm.

Utilize the link below to join the webinar:
https://usO6web.zoom.us/s/87444273581?pwd=65baPSemCiJDaH8ny46uLDEvZyhaFO.1

Or One tap mobile:
US: (669) 900-6833

Or Telephone:
Dial (for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):
US: (669) 900-6833
Webinar ID: 874 4427 3581

International numbers available:
https://usO6web.zoom.us/u/kcwrxYPqOn



https://us06web.zoom.us/s/87444273581?pwd=65baPSemCiJDaH8ny46uLDEvZyhaFO.1
https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kcwrxYPqOn

From: Deborah Frelix

To: Monica Soo; Ursula Dalzell

Cc: Board of Supervisors (BOS); sfdoc@sfpl.org

Subject: Freedom West Homes Board Meeting-Open to Public Notices April 23, 2024
Date: Friday, March 15, 2024 12:12:53 PM

Attachments: image242466.png

Ereedom West Board Public Meeting Notice April 26. 2024.docx

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hello,

Attached is the notice for the Freedom West (FW) Board meeting Open to the Public on April 23,
2024. Please post the notice as required.

Regards,
Deborah Frelix

Deborah Frelix
Administrative Assistant

Freedom West

820 McAllister Street San Francisco CA 94102
D415-929-1011

Wavanath.com

avanati.
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